hina.ureshi@chiconsultin.or

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 10:22 AM
To: Naila Nizam

Cc: sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org; PARVEEN, Khalida
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad
Attachments: Recommended Scoring Sheet_Faisalabad.xlsx

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed redundant Pool adjustment against the vacant position of TPO in Faisalabad Punjab as mentioned in
below table.




Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 9:48 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed with below recommended and approved deployment against vacant TPO position in Faisalabad; ensure
due process was completed during competitive process in July.

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 11:21 AM
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Dear Bilal Sb,

Kindly endorse the redundant Pool adjustment against the vacant position of TPO in Faisalabad Punjab. CTC conducted
tests and interviews for the TPO Faisalabad positions in the month of July 2022, This Position is in

Tandianwala Faisalabad has become vacant due to resignation of Mr Asad Nawaz (CNIC 3310046513053) on dated 21,
October 2022. Therefore, the 2nd reserved candidate Mr Asad Nawaz (CNIC-3310403092889)is recommended for the
position of TPO Tandianwala Faisalabad Punjab . Provincial team lead has approved in below email.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad



From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 6:27 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'Irfan Farid' <irfan@chipconsulting.org>; '‘Majid Ali Shah'
<majid@chipconsulting.org>; Sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida

It is to bring to your kind notice that Mr. Asad Nawaz TPO - Tandianwala resigned due to a better
opportunity and the position has become vacant.

We conducted tests and interviews for the TPO Faisalabad positions in the month of July. Based on the
recommended and reserved list, PTL - Punjab has recommended Mr. Asad Nawaz for the said position.

Your kind approval is requested to proceed with the recommendation.
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Senior Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

From: FAROOQ, Zainab [mailto:faroogz@who.int]
Sent: Sunday, 27 November 2022 12:14 pm

To: naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Dear Naila,

Below email is FYI

From: EHSAN, Aamir <ehsanam@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, November 27, 2022 6:39 AM

To: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Cc: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>; AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Respected Ms. Zainab,

Per the attached Merit list, Mr. Asad Nawaz got a maximum of 74 marks on the test and
interview. Moreover,

1- Tehsil Tandlianwala is a difficult tehsil of 1351 sq.Km with riverine and hard-to-reach areas



2- UCSP Nazia is so far looking after only one UC and for that, she requires the support of
someone who can take her to the UC. For a single UC as UCSP she works for 15 days. To look
after the whole tehsil without any personal means of transportation, it would be close to
impossible for her.

3- Though no adverse remarks have been mentioned in her evaluation by her 1st level
supervisor, she had been the weakest among the UCPOs/UCSPs.

So | recommend Mr. Asad Nawaz for the said TPO Post as per Merit List.

Best Regards,
Dr. Aamir

From: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:29 pm

To: EHSAN, Aamir <ehsanam@who.int>

Cc: AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Dear Dr Amir,

Below email is FYl and approval please.

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 1:26 PM

To: ADEM, Abdinasir <adema@who.int>

Cc: FAROOQ, Zainab <faroogz@who.int>; AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>; Sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org;
hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

Subject: [EXT] FW: TPO Faisalabad

Dear Dr. Abdi,

It is to bring to your kind notice that Mr. Asad Nawaz TPO - Tandianwala resigned due to a better
opportunity and the position has become vacant.

We conducted tests and interviews for the TPO Faisalabad positions in the month of July. Based on the
recommended and reserved list, Ms. Nazia Shaheen is recommended for the said position as she is local to the
tehsil.

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



Tel: 492-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181




